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Mock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Yee doo’

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS5565Y AND SJP4319C ON

07.12.2019// LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear yee doao,

Good day, 0.k willbe process base on finalized total amount COR $ 3100 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR 3 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct LKK incharge person Hsiao tong claim dept (
chewht@Ilkkauto.com)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessar

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Yee doo [mailto:yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); sanfumotor0243

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS565Y AND SIP4319C ON 07.12.2019// LEK REF;
CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Dear,

We have confirm this offer
COR - $ 3100 (L/sump)

DOR -3 DAYS

Thank you




Yee Doo [ 9157 2386

Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Tel; (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: 9am to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed



> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: -
Owner ID:;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Poawer Output;
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod(Years):

QP Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
617G

FBK5565Y

No

12 Dec 2019
HONDA

CB400 SUPER FOUR M
Red

2014
NC42E1202776
NC421502778
$7.013.00

0% Oct 2015

09 Oct 2015

@

$1.052.00

Mo

$0.00

0B Oct 2025

D - Motarcycle
10

$4,158.00
$3,584.00
$£3,584.00



Nivitha !LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 1:50 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@lkkauto.com’

Cc: matorclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel tan@fwd.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND 5JP4319C ON
07.12.2019

Attachments: AUTHORIZATION TO ACT.pdf; INSURANCE.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-10 at

13.45.15 jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-10 at 13.45.17 jpeg; WhatsApp Image

2019-12-10 at 13.45.19,jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-10 at 13.45.21 jpeg;
WhatsApp Image 2019-12-10 at 13.45.23 jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-10 at
13.45.26 jpeg; ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pre. Lud.
6 Temasch Boulevard, #18-01 Sunte¢ Tower Four, Smgapore 038986
b venessachana fwd.com

W www twd.com.sg

WA Enjoy cashiest medical GUIDRTeNY elmm #Tour |k

trovel | [ Singanmry paned clinicy snd worigmide erergency PR
- ssestance with FWO Flyes mobils 898, |

Lot i o il

From: Yee doo [mailto;yeedoo@sanfumator.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Commaon

Cc: sanfumotor0243

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND 5JP4315C ON 07.12.2019

Dear,

Need to help my client make a claim.



Wz wbuid hope that you can arrange a PRE-Survey for the bike FBK5565Y
The bike is already here in workshop.l have attach some documents for your information

Thank you

Yee Doo 1 9157 2386

Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd
1 Kakl Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours ;: Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: Sam to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Hsiao TnH (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 647 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUtLO)

Ce: Admin A; motorclaims sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 1201900038858/ LKK REF- CS3/FWD19021847 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SIP4319C(FWD) AND FBK5565Y ON 07/12/2019]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Agree to proceed D5,

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senlar Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, R18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T {65 6914 GA24

E lionel tani®twd.com

W waw fwd comosg

From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com|

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pel - 5GUser

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 1201900038858// LKK REF: CS3/FWD19021847 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP4319C(FWD]} AND
FEK5565Y ON 07/12/2019]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our below email.

Kindly advise if we can proceed DS with third party repairer.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Happy New Year 20207

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@®|kkauto.com | fax: 67431-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue &, #o2-25 | S(408933)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:41 PM

To: lianel tan@fwd.com

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YOUR REF: 1201900038858// LKK REF: CS3/FWD19021847 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP4319C(FWD) AND

FBKS565Y ON 07/12/2019)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver rear-ended third party.

Third party repairer would like to do Direct Settlement with FWD.

Kindly advise if there is any policy issue and whether we can proceed DS.

Thank you.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christwas, and Hapyy New Year 20207

Best Regards.

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-9108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiac Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 7:42 AM

To: yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg

Cc sanfumotor0243@gmail.com; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS565Y AND SJP4319C ON

07.12.2019// LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount te an authorisation of repair to
your client's vehicle and admission of any liabllity to our Insured's part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole Intention of reselving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement.”

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Haypy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com <venessa.chan@fwd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 4:20 PM

To: yeedoo@sanfumator.com.sg; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'admin-a@Ilkkauto.com’

Cc: sanfumotor0243@gmail.com; motarclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel.tan@fwd.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS565Y AND SIP4319C ON 07.12.2019

Hi Nivitha,



Please assist.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD)

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #1B-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038586
E yenessa.chan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

e Eaptry cavhies: medical sutputiest clwrm ot oo

Singapreee parsal ©hiscs and veed ldwade arees geng p

IR sasratarcs with FYil Frpes matnee spp.

From: Yee doo [mailto:yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:51 PM

Te: Motor Claims SG - 5G Common

Cc: sanfumotor0243

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND 5JP4319C ON07.12.2019

Dear,
Surveyor have already come for Pre-survey for the bike ;may | know if the liability is clear?
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

--—-- On Wed, 11 Dec 2019 12:04:04 +0800 Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg> wrote --—



Dear,

Need to help my client make a claim.
We would hope that you can arrange a PRE-Survey for the bike FBK5565Y
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
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this emall and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
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



Hsiao Tnna !LI{KAutu!

From: Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 12:45 PM

To: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto]

Ce: sanfumotor0243

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND SJP4319C ON
07,12.2019// LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Attachments: 2020.01.18-DV, pdf; 2020.01.20-LOD pdf; 2020.01.20-REPAIR BILL pdf;

AUTHORIZATION TO ACT.pdf; LTA SEARCH.pdf

Dear,

Have attach for your info , LOA, LOD, DV, LTA
Hope to receive settlement soon

Thank you

Yee Doo 1 9157 2386

Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: Sam to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed

---- On Mon, 20 Jan 2020 11:50:18 +0800 Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> wrote

‘WITHOUT PREIUDICE"

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear yee doo,

Good day, o.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR § 3100 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR
3 days close.



Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct LKK Incharge person Hsiao
tong claim dept ( chewht@Ikkauto.com)

Thanks,

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 65741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yee doo [mallto:yeedoo@sanfumotor.com sg)
Sent: Manday, 20 January, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); sanfumotorD243

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND SJP4319C ON 07.12.2019// LKK REF:
CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Dear,

We have confirm this offer
COR - % 3100 (L/sump)

DOR - 3 DAYS



Thank you

Yee Doo 1 9157 2386

Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kakl Bukit, Singapore 417883

Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: 9am to 6pm | Sun & Public Holldays Closed



SANFU MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #02-43/44
AUTOBAY@KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

FACTION DISCHARGE VOUCHER & ER

I/We, Whaan Bind Sipwe

(NRIC NO._ S36 1=t ) hereby acknowledge that

satisfactory repairs have been effected by SANFU MOTOR PTE LTD to my

motorcycle bearing registration number_t ®\ S5 65

in respect of the damage sustained by the same arising out of the road traffic

accident on ﬂ"l 12 (2019 and I/We hereby confirm taking

delivery of the said motorcycle. | hereby authorize, M/s SANFU MOTOR PTE
LTD to received any and all payment on my behalf. Kindly issue the total

motorcycle repair bill settiement cheque in favour of “SANFU MOTOR PTE LTD".

I

“Policyholder's” Signature “Driver's” Signature

Date & Time: IE"p;/M}U
[OY%S g




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL
No. On  Audit Romarks By
11 Dec [A] Nivitha
12019 M Claimant's Name: -> -. Uit
16:11
11 Dec Clm Veh [A] Mivitha
2 2019 Model (202682) NISSAN ALMERA 1.5 (A), Govindassmy
16:11 Changed
11 Dec : : : - . Ltd, (HQ). Nivitha
Reg No: FEKSSESY, Acct Date: 2019/12/07, Claim Type: TP, Insurer: FWD Singapore Pre. Lid, (HQ). Wor [A]
3 aon Cim Created |, - Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Govindasamy
11 Dec i : 2 : AJAX [A] Nivitha
Co (KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):; RR Reglon: FWD - Ext Auto Ad) Assignment. Suggested Adj, [A]
4 ‘f:ll'l ﬂnmﬂ Inspection Services Pte Ltd, Govindasamy
11 Dec Adj Mext [A] Nivitha
5 2019 Rpt Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/20 Gaovindasamy
16:11 Changed
11 Dec Adj A] Nivitha
& 2019 Mandate Approved: 0,00, Reinsp:Ad) decldes. GLI'{MW
16:11 Set
11 Dec [A] Nivitha
7 2019 Label Added (20002):PRI. Govindasamy
18:11
11 Dec Ad) [A] Nivitha
8 2019 Adjuster [None] -> LEE HOCK ANN Govindaca
16:11 Assigned m'r
L1 Dec Cim Venassa
9 2019 Registration Pal No:->PNPVZ019-D0005655. mcm
16:15 Modified
13 Dec | piai A) Lau Shu
102019 g oy (20002):PRI (A e
15:11
13 Dec [A] Lau Shu
11 2019 Label Added (20005); Direct Settlemant . Pei
15:11
13 Dec Cim Veh (A] Lau Shu
12 2019  Model (202682) -> (204599) HONDA CB400 39%¢cc. Pel
15:14 Changed
13 2015  Advice Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/20 Pei
15:18 Submitted W -
30 lan A] JOAN
Adj Rpt LEE KHANG
14 2020
15.4g Initinted & MIN s
30 Jan JOAN
Cim Dtl
15 2020 Claim Conclusion: -> 3, LEE KHANG
15:45 Modified [ ]'H'IN
30 Jan A] JOANNE
Cim D1l
16 2020 1P1 Reg, Date: -> 2015/10/09. LEE KHANG
15:q5 Modifiad MIN
30 Jan [A] JOANNE
Cim Detalls
17 2020 LEE KHANG
15:48 MOtified MIN
04 Feb Ad] Cur:Req:3222,00:LIABILITY: 100%(BOLA 27) QUANTUM: (a) COR: $3,100.00 + (b) LOU: $120.00 (d4day (41 ~ypy
18 2020 Mandate < x $30.00) + () DISBURSEMENT: $2.00 Total! a+b+c = $3,222.00 *VEH MODEL: Honda CBA00 (399¢ ooy ~rye
08:33 Reguest  c}, FOR YOUR APPROVAL/INSTRUCTION,

Date From 4| [>] pate 1o AITE(»] Audit Type | Hone ¥ go |
IACTIVITY ]
(Mo record
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

il Rl No Bill Dale Bill Tyie Ace Type Atc Name r;r:i::rllj Raf 1 Fusf I Amount
LEX Auto LEK Auto
a76sa | 10552019 mﬂ‘:r',_,' Motor Consultants | Consultants | FBKSS65Y | SIP4319C 11.77
ikl ) Pre ltd | Pte Ltd (HQ)
hitps:/isingapare. menmen_com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhisloryScaseid=Bo58608exlid=3255344CFID=665 ..

[



Merniman a-Claims

2182020
Print Received Message

This mail is associated with ;

*FBKS565Y (1201900038858)
[SJP4319C)
TP

HASAN BIN SIDIK
Dec 7 2019 12:00AM
[Mahammad Ibrahim Bin Hamad]

Sanfu Motor Pte Lid

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) (FWD_SG), sent on 04/02/2020 13:13 PM.

From
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$3222.00) - FBK5565Y - Claim Handler: Lionel Tan

Approved:3222.00.

hitpa:{zingapore.mariman com/claimsfindes.cfmMusabox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_PrintACFID=67348277ACFTOKEN=15ed277 1c01c47d-012..

LI



Hsiao Tonﬂ {LKKAutu!

From: Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:16 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: sanfumotor0243; motorclaims.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS565Y AND SJP4319C ON

07.12.2019// LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Dear,
We accept this offer $3,200.00
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

= L

---- On Wed, 19 Feb 2020 15:16:56 +0800 Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your patience.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $3,200.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice
basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal
proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation
of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will
materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter,
by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 12:38 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: sanfumotor0243 <sanfumotor0243@gmail.com>; motorclaims.sg <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBK5565Y AND SJP4319C ON
07.12.2019// LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021847/Hpb3

Dear,

Hope to receive settlement soon

Kindly let us know If you need any other documents.

Thank you



Yee Doo | 9157 2386

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: Sam to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed

---- On Wed, 05 Feb 2020 12:13:05 +0800 Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg> wrote ----

Dear,

Have attach for your info , LOA, LOD, DV, LTA & Repair bill

Hope to receive settlement soon

Kindly let us know if you need any other documents.

Thank you

Yee Doo I 9157 2386



1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: 9am to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed

---- On Mon, 20 Jan 2020 12:44:31 +0800 Yee doo <yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg> wrote -~
Dear,

Have attach for your info , LOA, LOD, DV, LTA

Hope to receive settlement soon
Thank you

Yee Doo 1 9157 2386

nf r
1 Kakl Bukit Ave B, #02-43/44, Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Tel: (65) 6744 7753 1 Fax: (65) 6744 6010 | Co.Reg.No. 200612487G

ar



Business Hours : Mon-Fri: 9am to 7pm | Sat: 9am to 6pm | Sun & Public Holidays Closed

---- On Mon, 20 Jan 2020 11:50:18 40800 Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>
wrote --—-

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear yee dog,

Good day, o.k will be process base on finallzed total amount COR % 3100 L/SUMP REPAIR and
DOR 3 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct LKK incharge person Hsiao
tong claim dept ( chewht@lkkauto.com)

Thanks.

Best Regards,



Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: _HockAnn@®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yee doo [mallto:yeedoo@sanfumotor.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); sanfumotor0243

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBKS565Y AND S1P4319C ON
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



Menmen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settiament

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING —
Case  [Notified Ext Subminad | Ad) Assignad Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
oy |11 Dee 2019 ;;';‘ RUI% 5%3,100.00 5$3,100.00 wh" Survey
Et R Hl‘l-iﬂ.l':tj mluum! Wimw Apt Cancet Casq I

Main

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster] |

msured | Mohammad Thrahim Sin Hamad, (0 57517044] |

Main .

Claimant. | WASAN BIN SIDIK. D! SB614617G

Vehicle Reg. . |o712/2019 00:00 - :59

v FBKS565Y Date of LogS: | 149 Manths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Policy/Cover | PNPY2019-D0005E55 (Comprehensive)

Claim Type: TP / 1201900038858 priglegll] ot 261033015 - 2ay/3075

Vehide Reg. o~

Na. SIPa31oc ey . | S1Da2A1046-01

[Tnaured) (Clabmant):
Expess:

Resairer:  |Sanfu Motor Pe Ltd (Kakl Bukit) | Kski Bukit Ave 6, #0243 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 67447753

Mg | Wb Singapere Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... (Handlad by Lionel Tan]

E:u'"r:’:'r’ MTUC Income Insurance Co-aperative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei' 6256-3561 _|Handind by LEE HOCK ANN] | Final Rpt due 20/12/2019]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Ml |  Compuse Case Mail |

'L. FWI_SG (04/03/2020) Alart - Ad] Mandate Approved |5$3222.00) - FEKSS85Y - Claim Handler: Lionel Tan

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

Due Date Priority  Type
Nao results.

Wiew All ' Search Tesxs [ Cramte Mew Tawk I Complete I
Handler Assigned By Completed On Crested On Done?

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 26/2/2020



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of 3
Claim Documents
*FBK5565Y (1201900038858)
[SIP4a319C]
™"
HASAN BIN SIDIK
Dec 7 2019 12:00AM
[Mohammad Ibrahim Bin Hamad]
Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd
Upioad Documenss | upioss Phos | Compose wew Lemer | View |view m Ergegar| v |

Letters /Correspondences | lEDE'___E ¥}
Ne | Finalized On LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbinall | Print
1 | [Draft) Third Party Express Settlament — Paymaent Braakdown Edit
Assessmant Reports 1perpege ~]| B4
Ne | Finalled On LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 1312/19 15:08 | Adjuster Immediste Advice @ [ Losd T
Photes/1nsges (perpege T~]| &
No | Relabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
1 |13/12/1909:42 | Chassis Number Q| watws | A

7 |1312190947 | Odometer Reading @ | weews | B

1 |13/12/19 09:43 Ganeral View @ | wewe | M
& |13/12/19 09:43 | General View @ | oadws |
5 |1312/1909:43 | General View @ | adwc | &
B |13/12/1909:43 | Genersl View @ | aiws | &
7 |1nie 043 | Geners) View Q| s | B
8 [11/12/1909:43 General View g Laa s | B8
e 1112190943 | Genersl View @ | adws | @
10 |13/12/19 09:43 General View 0| oedws | B
11 |13/12/19 09:43 Goneral View Q| toaews | A
12 | 13/12/19 09:43 Ganeral View 0| wars | FA
13 [11/12/1809:43 | General View Q| toaaws | B
14 [1012/19 0943 | General View Q| baswc | A
15 (13127190943 | Ganeral View @ | wasws | A
16 [13/12/1905:43 | Geners] View 0| wadrs | B
17 | 13712719 09143 Genaral View Q| wews | B |
18 |13/12/1909:43 | General View @ | waws | B
19 [1112/1909:41 | Genersl View 0| wadiec | &
20 |1312/1909:43 | General View 0| waws | A
21 |13/12/1909:43 | General View 0| warws | A
I3 |13/12/19 05143 | General View 0| weerws | BA
21 [13/12/1909:43 | General View @ | weaws |
24 |13/12/19 0943 General View g oad G | A
25 |13/12/19 05143 General View 0| eawc | A
% |13/12/1909:43 | General View 0| weews | A
27 1371219 09:93 | Genaral View Q| s | &
28 131219 09:41 | General View 0| wmaws | A
2% (1312189 09:43 | General View 0 | edws | A |
30 (1391219 09:43 | General View 0 | e | A
31 [13/12/1909:43 | General View 0D maws | A
37 |1312/1909:43 | Genersl View 0| adwec | BA
313 |13/12/1909:43 | General View 0 eows |
4 |1312/1909:41 | Genersl View 0| =dws | A
15 (13121909143 | General View 0| tosdvc | A
36 (13127190943 | Genersl View O i=eawc | M

https://singapore.merimen.conv/claims/index.cfm7fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 26/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Letters /Correspondences 1 v] &
No | Faalzed Dn LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 [Thumbnail [Print
17 |13/12/1505:41 | General View o O s | A
138 |13/12/1909:47 | Ganersl View 0| wauwrs | B
39 |13/12/1909:44 | General View 0| wadrs | B
40 |13712/1909:44 | General View O | wurws | B
41 [13/12/1905.44 | General View 0| wews | B
|47 | 13/12/1909:44 | General View 0| aws || A
41 |13/12/1909:44 | Ganeral View Q| wers | A
&4 |13712/19 0944 General View B sewc | F
45 |13/12/19 09:44 | General View @ | wewc | A
a6 |13/12/1909:44 | General View @l | Loaawo E_
47 [13/12/19 09:44 | General View 0| naews | A
A 13127190944 | General View 0| cadws | BA
49 (1013190944 | Genersl View 0 losdws | &
S0 |1/12/1909:44 | Geners! View @ | wacws | A
51 [11/13/19 09:44 | Genersl View 0| oaws | &
52 |1312/19 09:44 | General View 0| lesdwe | B
51 |13/12/1909:44 | Genersl View Q| aawe | B
54 |13/12/19 09:44 | Genersl View @ | Lmdws | A
55 |13/12/19 09:44 General View 8 | owdws | A
56 |11/12/1909:44 | Genersl View Q| s | A
57 |11/12/1900:44 | General View Q| edvs | &
58 |11/12/19 09:44 | General View O | wadrc | @A
59 |13/12/19 09:44 | Genersl View @ | adwc | A
80 |13/12/1909:44 | Geners! View O v | M
61 |21/12/19 1237 | Reinspection Photn @ | teadwc | B4
62 |31/13/18 1237 | Reinspection Phote i Load G | B4
B1 |2113/1912:37 | Relnspection Photo QO | wadiec | A
84 |T1219 1237 Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
65 |23/12/1912.37 | Reinspection Photo _i load 0G| BA
66 |21/12/19 12137 Relnspection Phato Q| e | A
&7 |21/12/18 12:37 | Relnspection Photo 0| woars | A
68 | 2212119 12:37 Relnspection Photo n Load 10G | BA
69 |I/1241912:37 Rainspection Photo 0| waaws | A
70 | 23/12/19 12137 | Reinspection Photo B waws | B
71 |201219 1237 Relnspection Phato 0| wadws | A
n JW12/19 12:37 Ralnspection Photo i Load G | B
71 |23/12/19 1237 | Relnspection Phato 0| e | A
74 |23/12/18 12:37 | Reinspection Photo 0| wews | A
|75 |2313019 12:37 Reinspection Photo | waaws | A
{78 |2312/19 1237 Relrspection Phato 0| edwc | M
77 |IW12/19 12:37 Relnspection Photo 0| ewsg | &
78 |23/12/19 1237 | Relnspection Phato 0| waars | A
79 |23/12/1912:37 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | B
B0 |23/12/19 1237 Reinspection Photo O cews | &
B1 |21/12/18 12137  |Relnspection Photo 0| adws | HA
Bl |IW12/19 12:37 Relnspection Photo 0| oews | A
B1 |23/12/1912:38 | Relnspection Photo 0| wars | A
B4 |23/12/19 12:38 | Reinspection Photo @ | waews | FA
85 |Z)/1/1912:38 Reinspection Photo 0| ceaws | &
BE |21/12/19 12138 | Relnspection Phato 6 Load G | B |
87 |21/12/19 12:38 Rainspection Photo i oad 0 | B
88 |21/12/1912:38 | Relnspection Photo © | e | A
89 |23/12/19 12:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadws | B
80 |23/12/18 12:38 | Rainspection Photo 0| wers | A
91 |21/12/1812:38 | Relnspection Photo Q| wewc | BB
:9_3 IN12/19 12:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| wws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

I_.m-:.;:'-ﬂrfmnﬂlﬂn— i per page _g =}
Ng | Finalized On LEK Auto Consultants Pig Lud (HQ) Thurmbnail | Print
83 [23/12/191238  |[Reinspection Photo Load PG | A
84 [23/12/1912:38 | Reinspection Photo 0 weers | B
95 |33/12/19 1238 | Reinspection Phote O | waws | A
96 |23/12/1812:38 | Reinspection Photo B wawc | A
§7 |20001/20 10:57 | Afier Repalr Photo O wws |
9 |20/01/20 10:57 | After Repair Photo O ledwc |
99 |20/01/20 10:57 | After Repair Photo Q| oeiws | &
100 | 20/01/20 10057 | After Repair Photo @ wars | H
101 | 20/01/20 10:57 | After Repalr Photo 0| weawsc | B
102 |20001/20 10:57 | After Repair Photo @ | adis | B
103 | 20/01/20 10:57 | After Repair Photo Q| waawc | B
[:u-l- Z0/01/20 10:57 | Aftsr Repair Photo 0| aaws | M
|08 |20/01/20 16057 | After Repair Photo 0| warws | A
106 | 70/01/20 10:57 After Repair Photo Q| waaws | A
107 | 20/01/20 10:57 | After Repair Photo 0| advc | A
108 | 20/01/20 10:58 | Afer Repair Photo 0| ot | A
109 | 20/01/20 10:58 | After Repalr Phota 0| ars | B
110 | 20/01/20 10:58 | Aftar Repair Photo 0| werc | A
111 | 20/01/20 10:58 | After Repalr Photo Q| e | &
112 |20/01/20 10:58 | After Repair Phato Q| e | B
117 [20/01/20 10:58 | After Repair Phote | losawc | A
114 |20/01/20 10:58 | After Repair Photo 0| =i | A
115 |20/00/20 10:58 | After Repair Photo 0| maws | A
116 | 20/01/20 10:568 | After Repair Photo @ | imews | B
Documentation 1 per ~]
Ne |Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lud (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [13/12/1915:11 | EMAIL FROM FWD DD 11122019 s Load PRF

2 |13121915:01  |PWD TO 01 DD 11122019 Load POF

3 |13/12/19 16:48 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED ) | Losd FoF

4 |IW/01/2011:34 | TP ESTIMATE_MARKED(FINAL) Load POF

5 |03/0d/20 16:31 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

6 |03/0220 16:31 | GLA SEARCH Load POF

7 |owozeoie (LoD Load PDF

B |26/02/20 0B:58 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

9 |26/02720 D8:59 Ralease Voucher Load PDF

Na |Finaled On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall Print
L |11/12/15 16:14 | SIP4319C O1 GIA. [« BTG

2 [11/12/19 16:14 | FBKSSS5Y TP GIA 0 | toscror

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | oo ||
There are no document checkints configured. l]

Show Remarks To: [] Handiing Tnaurer

Nirte . REmaris ae BrivAts uniESE e show 8 I Eiher pertes.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/2/2020



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
] Vehicle No: SJP4319C (Insd veh) Model: ONDA CB400 359CC
FBKS565Y (TP veh) UPER FOUR

| Date of Accident: |07/12/2019

Global Sum Settlemant | : I [X] Yes l [ 1 No

Repair Estimate .8 7.626.50

Final Repair Cosl s 3,200.00

Loss of Use - 4.00 days at $30.00 per day

Rental (if any) 5 days

LTA / GIA Search Fee i

Others: . 8

5

Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum) 5 3,200.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate
befow)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Applicable; Yes/ No BOLA Scenano No.
B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: (%) Assessad Liability (*): {(Yo)
* Assassed Liabiiity to be filed only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Paymant Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) | Sanfu Motar Pie Ltd - 3,200.00
2) - 8
3 . 3
26 Feb
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2020
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form,
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Iinveoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_d... 26/2/2020
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regno 195807 158m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sun@ikkauto.com.assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/FWD19021847/HPS302

Date: 26/022020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Lid  Policy No: PNPV2019-00005655
Claimant ;
Vehicle No : FBKS5565Y Insured Vehicle No : SJP4319C
Date of Loss: 071272018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900038858
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBKS565Y
Make & Model: HONDA CB400, 399cc Super Four Engine No: NC42E1202778
Reg. Date: 09/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: NC421802778
Colour; Red Odometer 38044 km
Engine Capacity. 399 cc
Market Valua/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/70Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60Z R17
Frani Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining e iroads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS o N Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference  Diff %/
Paris 7.278.50 367353 380297 49 52
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 350.00 240.00 110.00 31.43
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total {55) 7,626.50 3,913.53 3,712.97 48.69
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,100.00
MNett Amount (S§) 7.626.50 3.100.00 4,526.50 58.35
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x 5530.00/day) (S§) 120.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 2.00
Nett Liability (S5) 3,222.00
Global Sum Settlement (S5) 3,200.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 111272019
Date Inspected 1111272019 Inspected AL Sanfu Motor Pte Lid (Kaki Bukit)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-43 Autobay @
Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimaied Penod of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseacton=g... 26/2/2020
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NOTE: This report represonts our findings af the time and piace of inspechion sated hersin. Such inspocion hes boen camied ouf to the best of our
knowlgage and atuily bul any offrer Kabilfy under any other circumstances i hersby e xpressly erciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 03 Feb 2020)

Parts: N/A HONDA CB400 3889cc Super Four (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBKS5685Y)

Validity: These eslimales are valid only if they contain the print code {(above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11 *“METER COVER Scratched  46250F  *190.00FL
2 1 *BRAKE LEVER R Bent BO.OOF *685.00 FL
a1 *HANDLE BAR Benl 22500F *210.00FL
a 1 *FRONT FENDER Scraiched  237.50F  *186.50FL
5 1 *FUEL TANK Benl 1,050.00F *1,350.00 FL
8 1 *RR BRAKE PEDAL Crumpled 18250F  *140.20FL
7 1 *R/H ENGINE COVER Scralched 550.00F 450,00 FL
8 1 “YOSHIMURA STREET LEGAL LTA EXHAUST SYSTEM Cut 3,125.00F *1,150.00FL
9 1 *STEERING CONE & BEARING Necessary  120.00FS *120.00FS
10 1 *ALIGNMENT Necessary  22000FS  *50.00FS
1 1 *REAR NO.PLATE Cracked 32 00FS *16.00F5S
12 4 *ENGINE OIL 4L MNecessary 112.00FS *112.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcMetl. L=ListiemDisc.
Sub Total (5§) 7.276.50 4,048.70
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S5§) 0.00 37517

Total Parts (S$) 7.276.50  3,673.53

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/2/2020
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 WORKMANSHIP TO RENEW DAMAGE PARTS & AREAS New 350.00 240.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 350.00 240.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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